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Cazier, Tim

From: Cazier, Tim
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2012 3:16 PM
To: Patrick Siglin
Cc: Kaldenbach, Tom
Subject: FW: P-2009-025 Modification Request
Attachments: Ltr TAC -DRMS 04.16.12.pdf

Dear Patrick, 

 

Attached is a copy of the comments we received today from Tallahassee Area Community, Inc.  Tom Kaldenbach is 

reviewing these comments and will likely ask Black Range to address them in an adequacy letter forthcoming from the 

DRMS. 

 

Please contact Tom or myself if you have any questions. 

 

Tim Cazier, P.E. 

Environmental Protection Specialist  

Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety 

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215 

Denver, CO  80203 

ph: 303-866-3567 x8169 

fax: 303-832-8106 

tim.cazier@state.co.us 

 
 

From: Lee J Alter [mailto:alterconsult@starband.net]  

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2012 8:06 AM 

To: Kaldenbach, Tom 

Cc: Cazier, Tim; sscarter@blm.gov; bill.giordano@fremontco.com 
Subject: P-2009-025 Modification Request 

 

Mr. Kaldenbach 

  

Please see the attached letter from the Tallahassee Area Community regarding the NOI modification request 

submitted by Black Range Minerals. 

  

Lee J Alter 


